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Graham, Thomas

From: Williams, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:41 PM
To: Graham, Thomas
Subject: FW: De-register 80-006221

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp
Flag Status: Flagged

 
See below. 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: "Butler, Gerald" <ButlerG@lcfla.com>  
Date: 4/12/22 5:23 AM (GMT‐07:00)  
To: "Williams, Richard" <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us>  
Cc: "Milligan, Connie" <MilliganC@lcfla.com>, "Lee, Michael" <LeeM@lcfla.com>, "Miles, Andy" <MilesA@lcfla.com>  
Subject: FW: De‐register 80‐006221  
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Inspector Williams, 

                Please consider this email as an official request to de‐register the intoxilyzer assigned to the Lake City Police 
Department. 
  
thanks 
  
Gerald Butler 
Chief of Police 
Lake City Police Department 
225 NW Main Blvd 
Lake City, FL 32055 
386‐758‐5438 
  

From: Milligan, Connie  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:27 AM 
To: Butler, Gerald <ButlerG@lcfla.com> 
Subject: Fw: De‐register 80‐006221 
  

Chief, 
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Here is the response I received in reference to the intoxilyzer and the email it needs to go to. 

  

I you need additional information, please let me know. 

  

Sgt. C. Milligan #290 

Lake City Police Department 

225 N.W. Main Blvd. 

Lake City, FL 32055 

(386)752‐4343 

  

From: Williams, Richard <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:08 AM 
To: Milligan, Connie 
Subject: RE: De‐register 80‐006221  
  

An email stating that you wish for this instrument to de‐registered will suffice.  

  

 

  

From: Milligan, Connie <MilliganC@lcfla.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 3:29 AM 
To: Williams, Richard <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: De‐register 80‐006221 
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   

I spoke with the Chief who stated that he would take care of what you need to get this done.  Can you please 
specify what he needs to put in the letter for you so we can get it done. 

  

Sgt. C. Milligan #290 

Lake City Police Department 

225 N.W. Main Blvd. 

Lake City, FL 32055 

(386)752‐4343 

From: Williams, Richard <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:13:53 PM 
To: Milligan, Connie 
Subject: De‐register 80‐006221  

  

Good Afternoon, 

We spoke last year in December about you wishing to de‐register your instrument that is mentioned above. We never 
received a confirmation from your agency indicating officially that you desired to de‐register this instrument.  I am 
following up with you about this as we need it in writing that you wish to deregister the instrument. If you still wish to 
de‐register this instrument please reply to this email stating so for our records and we will get this done. 

  

Thank you, 
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Disclaimer  

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. We have implemented HAVEN™, 
from Corvid Cyberdefense which protects our networks, data, email and endpoints with leading edge threat prevention controls 
and 24x7x365 threat detection and monitoring. To find out more Click Here. 
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